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COVER LETTER

(Name of Limited Lisbiliy Csmpany}

The enclosed_ Articles:of Amendment and fac(s) arcsubmitted for filing.

Please return a1l ¢omespundence concerning this maticr o the following:

Francyne Carmllo

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Nt of Persun)

(Fian/Comprmy)

7083 Hollywood Blvd, -Suite 180

Los Angales, CA 50028

‘(Adidress)

For finther informpting conceming this moGer, please call:

Francyng Carrilio

(CirydSiate and Zip. Code)

at {323 1 962-8600

N of Person)

Enclosed is o cheek for hefollowing amnunt:
[£]s2s.00 Filing Fee [ )$30.00 Filing Fog &

Cenificate of Status.

[

T MANLING ADDRESS:-
Registration Section
Division af Corporations
P.O. Rax 6327

-+ Talluhassee, FL, 32314

(Ared Code & Duytime Talephane Mumber)

[1%55.00 Filing Foe &

Certillest Copy

{additional copy i enclosed)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Hepistention Scetinn |

Divisian of Corporations

CHMon Building

266 ) Executive Cemter-Circle
Tallahpussee, FI. 323401

[ 1%60.00 Filing Fee.
Certificate of Status &
Certified Copy
(udditional capy iz enclosed)
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FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Francyne Carrillo
DATE 2008-11-21 17:23.08 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
CQVER MESSAGE
,.-. .‘v.-‘
From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com)] ‘:?5 L;,«
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 11:20 AM A
To: Francyna Carrilla K ,,%}f a
Subject: 18506176383 — e
This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device. - fé:i
s ﬁ{qﬂ
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ARTICLES OF AMENDNVMENT ’,‘»‘5,3 -.‘-’g;,:._f;
' TO R X
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION e e
o % %
MICHAEL P. GUEVARA PA. ; — % %,
N 0 . DEAN 1 o T eeoros,
e Tebility Company ;
The Articles of Organization for.this Limited Liability Company were filed on _10/28/2008 = and assigned

Tlorida document number _LO80001019199

This apiendment is submirted to'amend the {ollowing:

A ILamending name, gater the pevw name ol Hmited Hohility tompany here:

Michasl P. Guevara, P.L. .
The pew niwne muat be distinguishinble and end with the words “Limiled Liability Company.” the designation, *LLC™ or the abbreviation

LLC
E. 3 amending the registored agent andjor registered office addrers on our records, enfer the uame of the new
rezistored agent and/or the new pepistered office addyess hepe:
New Reginered Qffice Addrose: ,
' (Enter Fiorida sireef uciciress)
. Florida
{Cinyj (Zip.Coxde).

! herehy accept the-oppointineni.as régivtersd agenl.and agree to.act in this capacity.  firther agree w conply wilh
the provisions of all Statufes relative to the proper and complele performance af’ my cluties, and { am familiar with and
wecept the obligations-of my position as regisiered agent us provided foy in Chapter 608, F.5. O, if this documene is
being filed ta merely veflect @ chonge In the regittered affice address. 'hereby confirm that the:limited liahilisy
compeitry hasbeen notifiad i writing of this chenge.,

{TT Changing Reglyvered Axcnt, Signatare of New Registored Agent)

Page 1 of 2
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I£ nmending the Monapersor Managing Members on cur records, guger the title, name, and address af sach Manapry
or Manoging Member bejuz ndded or remgyed frgm pur xecopds:

ur

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Munnging Member

Tithe Nane Adiress Type of Action .

Add
T ™ jRepove’

D. If amending any otber informntion, eater changedy) here: (Aunach addifional sheets, if necessary.}

Dawit __ Al sy L/ .. 2008 .
el A

Sygnatlre of a membd; or autherized reprereniatve oF 4 member

Michagl Guevara, Member

Iypud or prinied name GEsigRon

Page2 of 2
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